

Chavez, Fran

From: Chavez, Fran
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2001 1:36 PM
To: Johnson, Roy
Subject: api move

Roy,

When you have time please check this out for me and advise. I need to move production from API 30-021-20252 to

30-021-~~20202~~. One small problem for the first WC I have production as far back as 1993 however for the second WC it only goes back in time to 12/1995. I could back date it to 9/93 but I need you to tell me to. Let me know.

Fran Chavez

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Energy, Mineral and Natural Resources Department

Oil Conservation Division

1220 South Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

fachavez@state.nm.us

www.emnrd.state.nm.us/oed/

(505) 476-3477 (voice)

(505) 476-3462 (fax)